



OLEKSANDR SLYNKO

DESIGN ENGINEER

ABOUT ME

Design engineering is my passion. I am experienced engineer who strives to acquire new knowledge and apply it in my work

SKILLS

AutoCAD, SolidWorks.
metal detailing design drawings, sheet metal, individual elements, and entire structures.
Design of parts, assemblies, whole structures
Estimate materials, prepare for delivery, and deliver objects to the customer.

CONTACTS:

Borispil, Ukraine
phone: +38 (050) 101-33-91
e-mail: slynko.as@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

Ukrainian- fluent
Russian - fluent
English - pre-intermediate

EXPERIENCE

Design engineer

Stalkon PRO | 09.2021 -05.2022

- development of project drawings in AUTOCAD, SolidWorks for production,
- design of parts, assemblies, whole structures,
- development of work rules, supporting documentation,
- approval, and finalization of the project,
- control of compliance of installation works with the approved project,
- troubleshooting at the production area.

Design engineer

PE Ivashchenko | 09.2020-08.2021

Development of project drawings in AUTOCAD, SolidWorks for production:
A variety of metal structures: furniture, elements of advertising, decorations, etc.

Design engineer

LLC HATCH TECH UKRAINE | 02.2020 -06.2020

Development of project drawings in AUTOCAD, SolidEdge for production:
Incubators and equipment's' production

Design engineer

BORTEK LTD | 03.2018 -09.2019

Development of project drawings in AUTOCAD, SolidWorks for production:
Manufacture of industrial furnaces and water treatment equipment

Project manager

Individual entrepreneur | 01.2016 -01.2018

Development of project drawings in AUTOCAD, SolidWorks
Production of various metal structures

Design engineer

Construction and advertising company Elefant | 11.2013 -01.2015

Development of construction drawings in AutoCAD
Building of the Grigoriy's school in Donetsk

EDUCATION

Kyiv National University of Construction and Architecture

Industrial and civil engineering

Bachelor's Degree, 2021